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|§EEV - spreaal'ng radiation everywhere

From: "Jackie Miller" <jmiller31@mindspring. com> ot C“ 5__' =0

To: OWFN_DO.owf5_po(SECY) v

Date: Tue, Dec 21, 1999 7:20 PM :

Subject: spreading radiation everywhere 9 022 A902
Mr. Richard Meserve

Attn: Rulemaking and Adjudecations Staff O

Mr. Meserve, ADUE £y

I have recently heard that the government plans to solve its hazardous waste
problem by dumping radioactive materials into the open market. As this
process is already in place, as | understand, | hope that my message gets to
DOCKET NUMBER

you in time for future "dumps" to be prevented.
PROPOSED RULE PR_20

Since safe levels of radioactivity have yet to be determined, it is very {bq"pk'g" 5-—”90

presumptive of you to assume there is no danger. You have no control over
where the material will be used and in what concentrations.

I think it is very evil to contaminate the people of American and especially
the children, since the program you put in place now will grow exponentially
(as all government programs do) to poison the future of our country, unless
drastic measures are taken to reel it back in.

How will you be able to sleep at night, knowing that you may be killing your
children's children. A nice legacy, don't you think? My Mom always told
me, and | believe it with all my heart -

WHAT GOES AROUND, COMES AROUND.

So you will need to be very mindful of which parking lot you park in, which
sidewalk you let your grandkids play on, where the playground equipment came
from, who poured the concrete that holds up the walls of the water reservoir
you get your drinking water from, where your produce was grown, what metal .
fillers were used in the necklace you buy your daughter, where plastic
composites came from that make up 50% of the car that you drive, etc. You
get the picture?

You and your family will be living in the same contaminated world you
design - so make sure you make the right decision. | know you will.
Jackie Miller

concerned citizen

jmiller31@mindspring.com

FPor PR 206 (LFR B3SO v



